viev

fou

THE

DOMINION BANK ESTABLISHED 1871

C. A. BOGERT,

H. J. BETHUNE.

SUPT. OF BRANCHES. 16 Branches in Toronto

THE DOMINION BANK

HAS ALWAYS GIVEN SPECIAL ATTENTION TO

SAVINGS ACCOUNTS

The

of Canada SKING ST. WEST

One dollar a week saved is a month's extra salary earned at the end of the year. Save a dollar this week and keep it up. The Home Bank pays full compound interest. SIX OFFICES IN TORONTO

The Pioneer **Trusts Corporation** of Canada

After twenty-five years' successful management of trusts of every description the Corporation confidently offers ts services as

ADMINISTRATOR EXECUTOR GUARDIAN TRUSTEE

ASSIGNEE RECEIVER LIQUIDATOR or GENERAL AGENT

to those requiring a trustworthy and efficient medium to undertake such

The Toronto General **Trusts Corporation**







British and Foreign

The Lord Bishop of Peterborough has appointed the Rev. Lang, B.A., curate of Christ Church, Lancaster Gate, London, to the vicarage of St. Martin's, Leicester. Lang is a younger brother of His Grace the Archbishop of York. He was ordained in 1900 to the curacy

The parish clerk of St. Columb Minor, Mr. James Carne, who has held office since 1846, and was last week presented to the Prince of Wales, is 104 years of age. The Rev. W. W.- Wingfield, Vicar of Gulval, near Penzance, is ninety-four, and has been incumbent of the parish for seventy years, and is still discharging his duties.

The jubilee of the Rev. Canon Wilson, J.P., as Rector of the parish of Bolton-by-Bowland, near Clitheroe, was celebrated recently. Canon Wilson was presented by the parishioners with a set of handsome silver salvers and an illuminated address in book form, containing the names of the subscribers, together with views of the parish church, etc.

The Rev. Father Waggett, S.S.J.E. is leaving London for Cambridge, to become the head of a house for work amongst undergraduates. He is to take up his residence there next term in a house known as Little Newnham, and a few laymen will be with him. The house will be primarily a house of study. Pastoral work amongst undergraduates is not its first aim.

The E.C.V. has lately been celebrating its jubilee, and during its continuance a presentation, which took the form of an address and a portrait of himself, was made by the members of the E.C.U. to Lord Halifax, who has been the president of that society for the past 41 years. Sir J. Riddell, one of the vice-presidents, read the address and made the presentation.

There was a large gathering of parishioners lately at St. Mary's Church, Barnsley, in the parish room, when presentations were made to Archdeacon Norris, on his retirement from the living to take up the duties of Archdeacon of Halifax. The Mayor (Alderman Rideal) presented to Mrs. Norris a pair of handsome silver entree dishes, and to the Archdeacon study oak furniture.

At Foleshill Parish Churchyard, Warwickshire, the funeral has taken place of Miss Harriet Nicklin, who was a daughter of the late Dr. Richard Nicklin, of Foleshill, medical practitioner. Miss Nicklin was of a very eccentric disposition, and in 62 years had never once passed a night out of the house in which she was born. She had slept for 14,000 consecutive nights in the same bedroom.

The jubilee of Canon J. A. Wilson was celebrated lately. He has been rector of Bolton-by-Bolland, near Clitheroe, for the past fifty years. In remembrance of the occasion a number of parishioners and friends have presented him with a parishioners and set of silver salvers and an illuminated address in book form, containing the names of the subscribers, together with views of the parish church, etc.

Mrs. Robertson, the wife of the Bishop of Exeter, recently laid the foundation stone of the new Sunday School building in the parish of St. Mark's, Ford, near Davenport. Twelve small stones, each with its small consecration cross, were laid by twelve scholars, who had collected one guinea each. The ceremony began with a service in the parish church church, at which the Bishop of Exeter was the preacher.

The Bishop of Chichester recently dedicated, at Rusper Church, Hors-



dow from the studio of Messrs. Jones ler, is placed at the head of the the golden wedding of Mr. and Mrs. Knight, of Baldhorns Park, and represents, in the upper portion, the figures of King David singing praise and Anna the prophetess. Beneath these figures, in small panels, are depicted "The Betrothal of Isaac and Rebecca" and "The Marriage Feast at Cana." St. Alban's with much enthu

On a recent Sunday afternoon at St. Augustine's Church (the "Favell Memorial Church") the Bishop of Sheffield dedicated two new stained-glass windows, one representing the figure of Edward VI., the offering of the Sunday scholars, the other representing King Alfred, given by the Men's Social Club. These complete a series of eight stained-glass windows which have been recently placed in the church, representing epochs in English Church history.

For the first time in its history a Bishop was consecrated in Salt Lake City, when on June 17th the Rev. B. Brewster was ordained to the episcopate as the Missionary Bishop of Western Colorado in St. Mark's Cathedral in that city. There were six Bishops who took part in the act of consecration. The Bishop of Connecticut preached the sermon. Two priests of the Greek Church and a layman of that Communion had official places assigned to them in the procession.

The monument to the late Bishop Ellicott, for 42 years Bishop, first of the united sees of Gloucester and Bristol and then of the first-named diocese, was unveiled in Gloucester Cathedral on a recent date. monument has been placed in the south ambulatory immediately be hind the choir sedilia. It is in the form of an ornate altar cenotaph in accordance with the requirements of the Dean and Chapters, and it is the work of Mr. W. T. Frith, of Chelsea, who is a native of Gloucester. Mr. Frith's design comprises a recumbent effigy of the late Bishop. The unveiling ceremony was performed by the Dean in the presence of a representative gathering of both clerical and lay sub-

scribers to the memorial.
Mr. J. M. R. Butler, of Trinity College, Cambridge, is the senior classic this year at Cambridge, and in gaining that very distinguished position he follows in the footsteps of both of his parents. Fifty-four years ago the present Master of Trinity, Dr. Montagu Butler, was the senior classic for the year at Cambridge, and in 1887 Miss Agnata Ramsay, a brilliant student at Girton College, was not only the senior classic but was placed in a class by herself above any male student of that year. Shortly afterwards the Master of Trinity and Miss Ramsay were married, and now their eldest ham, a beautiful stained-glass win- son, Mr. John Ramsay Montagu But-

& Willis. It is erected to celebrate classical tripos. Mr. J. R. M. Butler was born at the Master's Lodge, Trinity College, two years after his mother had carried off the highest possible honours in classics (1889). He was sent to Harrow, of which school his father was for many years

St. Alban's Day was celebrated with much enthusiasm in the city of the British proto-martyr. Very large numbers of visitors from outside places took a part in the services and other celebrations as well as practically the whole population of the city itself. At all of the services the ancient collect of St. Alban, which was brought to light by the members of the St. Alban's committee last year was used, the translation having been made by the Dean. After choral Matins at 11, without sermon, the day was occupied in drives to local churches of archaeological interest, visits to the ruins of



The Real Canadian Girl

will never waste her money on imported table salt. She knows that right here in Canada, we have the best table salt in the world-

Windsor Table Salt

The real Canadian girl, and her mother and grandmother too, know that Windsor Salt is unequalled for purity, flavor and brilliant, sparkling appear-

WINDSOR Table SALT